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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 
PROJECT:  RFQ No. 19-61-001 - Replacement Fiberglass Storage Tank 

 

CONTACT:  Fiona Charleton, Purchasing Agent 

   912-754-2159 fcharleton@effinghamcounty.org 

        

DATE ISSUED: July 16, 2019  

 

 

RFQ No. 19-61-001 dated June 20, 2019 is hereby amended as noted herein : BIDDER TO 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM BY SIGNING ON THE SIGNATURE LINE 

BELOW AND INCLUDING A COPY WITH SUBMITTED BID.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY, 

AT THE OWNER’S DISCRETION, SUBJECT THE BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION 

 

 

1) QUESTION: Please advise the Tank's Maximum temperature on which the liquid 

is going to be kept. This tank is requesting heat tracing however the specification 

did not mention what temperature they want to keep the liquid so we can calculate 

the Delta “T” needed.   

Please advise what the temperature maintained requirement is. 

ANSWER:   above 34 degrees F 
 

2) QUESTION: Will tank be indoors or outdoors? 

ANSWER:   Outdoors 

 

3) QUESTION: What will the min. F* temp. be on the outside of the tank over a 48 

hour period? 

ANSWER:   20 degrees F 

 

4) QUESTION: What will the min. F* temp. be required on the inside of the tank? 

ANSWER:   above 34 degrees F 

 

5) QUESTION: What will the max. F* temp. be on the inside of the tank? 

ANSWER:   Outside ambient air temperature could reach 110 degrees F 

 

6) QUESTION: What power source will be used to generate the heat? 110 V, 

220V...? 

ANSWER:   110 volts 
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All other terms and conditions in RFQ 19-61-001 remain unchanged. 

 

Effingham County reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive any 

technicalities or irregularities and to award the offer based upon the most responsive, 

responsible submission. 
 

Please sign receipt of this Addendum No. 1 below: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________      ____________________________     _________ 

Print Name                                            Signature                                              Date 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


